### **SGA MINUTES**

#### 12.05.22

#### Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Advisors
Zoi Moon	Yun Ha	Joe Sherrod	Grace Jones	Ms. Valentine
Dinali Jayasena	Jeeah Kim	Fiat Le	Connie Chieh	
Wyatt Aiken	Novita Whillock	Omar Hernandez	Destiny Buchanan	
Lex Mroczko	Bake Johnson	Andreea Trifas		
Mekhi Stennis	Narae Kim	Ugie Alilonu		
Saku Cui				

# Pledge of Allegiance

### **Opening Statements**

Hello, everyone! The agenda was distributed. Let's move to the reports from our officers.

### Parliamentarian, Saku Cui

Thought of the day: "Never give up control. Live life on your own terms," by Walter White. Be accountable for the decisions you make.

No assembly tomorrow.

# Sergeant at Arms, Mekhi Stennis

# Secretary, Lex Mroczko

### Treasurer, Wyatt Aiken

The budget rundown for winter term was distributed. A question over why Ignite had \$200 was brought up out of curiosity for the events they had planned; however, Ignite gets their budget from Student Affairs so Wyatt does not directly work with Ignite.

### Vice President, Dinali Jayasena

Thank you, AC, for all the hard work for Winter Formal. Dinali wants to hear suggestions to keep improving dances.

Thank you, Activities Committee, for all of the hard work that went into Winter Formal! If any SGA members have any suggestions for future dances, please let Dinali know to keep improving the school events!

This weekend is the first ASMS Winter Festival. Connie would like to remind everyone to please help volunteer run the event if you are able to. At 3:00pm, Bedsole will shut down to start setting up, and Polar Bear Plunge will be outside at 5:00pm (hopefully Dr. Hoyle will be able to attend!). The rest of the event opens at 7:00pm in Bedsole. The coffee house will have food, the tv room will have movies, the media room will have ornament making, the gym will have secret Santa along with the human wrapping competition. The gym will also have dodgeball (snowball fight) at 11:00pm. Check the Signup Genius for

more information on the events happening. A beignet truck will also be at the school and students will not need to pay. A giant snow machine will be on the blacktop for students. Lastly, a student-run restaurant will be in the gated section at the front of the school. A brochure is being made and will be distributed soon!

#### President, Zoi Moon

Request to use executive pool for \$180 for stamps for Mega Musical Chairs solicitations. Destiny seconds the motion. The purchase was approved.

Multiple themes were discussed including western, disco, cookout, circus, and rock n roll; however after a vote between rock and roll and carnival/circus was proposed by Zoi that Mekhi seconded, carnival was voted to be the selected theme. The theme will be announced at a future assembly and T-shirt designs are welcome! You will get a free spot in mega musical chairs if you design the shirt.

Mental Health Week is this week. Dr. Hoyle read a Christmas story at lunch today, so tell him thank you if you get the chance! An email was sent to All School which included all the details of the week's activities.

**SGA Advisors** 

**Closing Remarks / Open Floor**